





Fw: Your Proposal under “FIST Program - 2018

Dr A K Yadav

Wed 02/01/2019 12:13

To:Ranjeet Kumar Brajpuriya <rkbrajpuriya@ggn.amity.edu>;

Kind Regards,

Prof. A.K. Yadav, PhD (lIT Delhi)

Director, Amity School of Applied Sciences
Amity University Gurgaon,

Manesar Pin 122413, India

Website: www.amity.edu/gurgaon

From: pmso.dst@nic.in <pmso.dst@nic.in>
Sent: 27 December 2018 17:02
To: Dr A K Yadav
Subject: Your Proposal under “FIST Program - 2018
Department of Science & Technology

Subject: Your Proposal under FIST Program - 2018

Dear Prof. A K YADAV

www.onlinedst.gov.in | Email: pmso.dst@nic.in

e-PMS Department of Science and
Technology
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Interdisciplinary Cyber Physical Systems (ICPS) A Cyber Physical
System (CPS) is a mechanism controlled or monitored by
computer-based algorithms, tightly integrated with internet and
its users.

SR/FST/PS-1/2018/48

Subject: Your Proposal under “FIST Program - 2018"

Dear Sir,

This is in connection with the aforesaid proposal submitted by your Department/ Centre /
College for support under the FIST Program of DST. We are happy to inform you that the
aforesaid proposal has been identified for support in Level-1 category by the DST based on
the recommendations of the FIST Advisory Board (FISTAB). The details of the
recommendations for 5 years duration of the project are given below:

To augment teaching and research facilities in the department. Being the Private
academic institution, the support shall be shared in 50:50 mode. E-Rs 90 L [i) Zeta
Sizer and Dynamic Light Scattering Instrument(DLS)-Rs 60 L Differential Thermal

Analyser (DTA)- Rs 30 L] M- Rs 10 L Total- Rs 100 L
It may be noted that the allocations indicated now above with respect to any
Equipment or any other budget heads are the upper limit of the budget as they are
purely based on recommendations and also tentative. However, Department shall
now finally firm-up specifications/ configurations of each Equipment,
Computational & Networking facility in Computer Lab, Infrastructure Facility as
recommended above for acquiring by the Department/ Centre/ School/ College and
actual cost of this project shall firmed up based on these inputs from you. The
support for the ~Maintenance’ will be provided as per norms under FIST Program.
The type of equipment and its specifications/ configurations finalized now by the
Department/Centre/ School/ College would not be possible to change during the course of
implementation of the said project. For enabling us to process the case further, including the
release of 1st installment of grant now, you are requested to please upload the following
documents latest by before 4th February 2019 (Monday) only through e-PMS
webportal of the DST using_the registered USER ID and PASSWORD:

1) One each Budgetary Quotation from Equipment supplier (all-inclusive i.e. Custom Duty,
Bank & other Charges) for all Equipment recommended for support. Please ensure that the
budgetary cost is not an inflated one with respect to its specifications given. In case,
Equipment list “to be identified & prioritized”, please submits quotations of the identified &
prioritized Equipment only. Under "Teaching_Facility Support’ for Colleges, only laboratory
equipment to be utilized for experimental purposes shall be proposed. Teaching_Aids like LCD
Projector,_ Smart Boards etc. are out of scope under FIST support and shall not be projected
by the College.



http://fist-dst.org/

2) Details plans for implementation of the " Networking and Computational Facilities’ (NW)
under the support as per guidelines mentioned in the Terms and Conditions of DST-FIST
Program available at the Website: www.fist-dst.org.

3) Details & their cost estimates of Items/ activities recommended & proposed under

" Infrastructure Facility’ which includes the list of Books, etc.

The Department/ Centre/ School or College who have already enjoyed support earlier under
FIST Program and recommended for Repeat Support now, shall need to complete all
formalities i.e. submission of Project Completion Report, Audited Financial Statements,
refund of unspent funds etc. for the previously supported project under DST-FIST Program.
Processing towards releasing the grants to such Department/ School/ Centre would not be
possible to initiate without completion of all formalities for the previous project. Blank
Format towards closure of previous project is also available at the Website: www.fist-
dst.org.

Department/ Centre/ School/ College is also requested for uploading_all documents
as a single pdf file through e-PMS webportal latest by 4th February 2019 (Monday)
in the following order:

For Department/ Centre/ School at the For PG Colleges in Level 0 category [No

Iﬁr' University/ Academic Institute under Level gocrumeil:-tsda::t f;:‘?st 2(’:3 I?( 4 would
-1, Level IT & Level III category e required o ate Lollege as
there will be no scope for support).
List of the Research Equipment with Cost | List of the Research Equipment with Cost
1. | (INR) and Quotations (one for each (INR) and Quotations (one for each
equipment) equipment)
List of the Teaching Equipment with Cost | List of the Teaching Equipment with Cost
2. | (INR) and Quotations (one for each (INR) and Quotations (one for each
equipment) equipment)
3 Items for Networking Lab with cost (INR) | Items for Networking Lab with cost (INR)
" | and quotations and quotations
4 Items for Infrastructure including list of Items for e-Learning Class Room with Cost
" | Books with Cost (INR) (INR) and quotations

5. | Duly signed copy of Terms & Conditions List of Books with Cost (INR)

Composition of Project Implementation
Group (PIG)

Details of Public Financial Management
System (PFMS) registration of the

7. | University/ Institute for Scheme: Science
& Technology Institutional and Human
Capacity Building (Code 1817)

Duly signed copy of Terms & Conditions

Composition of Project Implementation
Group (PIG)

Details of Public Financial Management

Details of Saving Bank A/c (Copy of System (PFMS) registration of the College

8. for Scheme: Science & Technology
cancelled Cheque) Institutional and Human Capacity Building
(Code 1817)
9 Details of Saving Bank A/c (Copy of

cancelled Cheque)

Please do not send these documents in parts or by Email or at the last moment. Incomplete
documents submitted by any Department/ Centre/ School/ College would be unable to
process for releasing grants. The submission of documents through e-PMS Webportal would
be kept open maximum for a period six months and access of e-PMS would be closed after
that. Beyond 6 months from the date of communication of this recommendations to the
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Department/Centre/School/ College deemed to be forfeited automatically for considering
support under DST-FIST Program.

With best regards.

(A. Mukhopadhyay)

To

Principal

Amity School of Applied Sciences Amity University Gurgaon (Manesar)-122413

Haryana

[Note: E - Equipment, NW - Networking & Computational Facility, IF - Infrastructure facility,
M - Maintenance]

This is an auto generated mail. No signature is required. Please do
motTepty

***Thijs is an autogenerated mail from e-PMS* * *




Fwd: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus

ranjeetbjpl@gmail.com

on behalf of

Ranjeet Kumar Brajpuriya <rkbrajpuriya@ggn.amity.edu>
Tue 13-06-2017 10:42

To: Sonu Kumar <skumar9@ggn.amity.edu>

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Dr. Priti Singh <psingh@ggn.amity.edu>

Date: Thu, Jun 8, 2017 at 3:02 PM

Subject: Fwd: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus
To: Ranjeet Kumar Brajpuriya <rkbrajpuriya@ggn.amity.edu>

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar <ajbhathagar@amity.edu>

Date: Wed, May 24, 2017 at 3:56 PM

Subject: RE: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus

To: Dr Anil Vashisht <avashisht@gwa.amity.edu>, Dr Raghavendra Sharma <rsharma3@gwa.amity.edu>, "Prof. (Dr.) Vijay Singh

Dahima" <vsdahima@jpr.amity.edu>, "Prof.(Dr.)D.D. Shukla" <ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu>, "Maj. Gen (Retd.)V.K. Narang"
<vknarang@ggn.amity.edu>, "Dr. Priti Singh" <psingh@ggn.amity.edu>, Dr Mandeep Mittal <mmittal@amity.edu>, Pinki Nayak

<pnayak@amity.edu>

Dear Sir/ Madam

Details from Jaipur are still awaited.

Received details from Gurgaon, Delhi and Gwalior.

Regards

A K Bhatnagar

From: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Dr Anil Vashisht; Dr Raghavendra Sharma; Prof. (Dr.) Vijay Singh Dahima; Prof.(Dr.)D.D. Shukla; Maj. Gen (Retd.)V.K. Narang; Dr. Priti

Singh; Dr Mandeep Mittal; Pinki Nayak

Subject: RE: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus
Importance: High

Dear Sir/ Madam
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We are in receipt of information from Amity Delhi and Amity Gwalior Campus.

Request other to send the details ASAP.

Regards

A K Bhatnagar

From: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:53 PM

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

Dear Sir / Madam

Please respond to the trailing mail at the earliest.

The delay would result in cancellation of the sanctioned project from DST.

Regards

Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar

From: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Dr Anil Vashisht; Dr Raghavendra Sharma; Prof. (Dr.) Vijay Singh Dahima; Prof.(Dr.)D.D. Shukla; Maj. Gen (Retd.)V.K. Narang; Dr. Priti
Singh; Dr Mandeep Mittal; Pinki Nayak

Cc: 'ajay_rana@amity.edu'

Subject: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus

Importance: High

Dear Sir/ Madam

Greetings of the Day!

I request you to kindly provide us with the Bank Details of your esteemed Campus in the format attached with this mail.
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By today, latest by 3 PM, we need to send these details to DST. Post that our request for organizing the Programme will not be
considered.

Therefore I request you to kindly provide the details on priority basis.

(We are already in receipt of the desired details form Amity University Madhya Pradesh)

With warm regards

Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar

General Manager

9899995055, 0120 4392768

From: Dr Ajay Rana

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Dr Mandeep Mittal

Cc: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar; Smita Gupta

Subject: FW: DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus
Importance: High

From: Prof (Dr) Ajay Rana [mailto:ajay_rana@amity.edu]

Sent: 05 May 2017 10:50

To: 'avashisht@gwa.amity.edu' <avashisht@gwa.amity.edu>; 'rsharma3@gwa.amity.edu’ <rsharma3@gwa.amity.edu>;
'vsdahima@jpr.amity.edu’ <vsdahima@jpr.amity.edu>; 'ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu’ <ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu>;
'vknarang@ggn.amity.edu' <vknarang@ggn.amity.edu>; '‘psingh@ggn.amity.edu’ <psingh@ggn.amity.edu>;
'ragarwal@amity.edu’ <ragarwal@amity.edu>

Cc: 'Founder President's Office' <FPO@amity.edu>; atulchauhan@akcgroup.com; ‘aseemchauhan@amity.edu'
<aseemchauhan@amity.edu>; 'pssali@amity.edu’ <pssali@amity.edu>; 'pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu’ <pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu>;
‘'vksharma@gwa.amity.edu' <vksharma@gwa.amity.edu>; 'Shishir K. Dube' <skdube@jpr.amity.edu>; 'ragarwal@amity.edu’
<ragarwal@amity.edu>; 'vcaur@jpr.amity.edu’ <vcaur@jpr.amity.edu>

Subject: FW: DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam
Greetings of the Day!

This is in continuation to the trailing mail regarding sanction of DST Projects for your respective Campuses.


tel:098999%2095055
tel:0120%20439%202768
mailto:ajay_rana@amity.edu
mailto:avashisht@gwa.amity.edu
mailto:avashisht@gwa.amity.edu
mailto:rsharma3@gwa.amity.edu
mailto:rsharma3@gwa.amity.edu
mailto:vsdahima@jpr.amity.edu
mailto:vsdahima@jpr.amity.edu
mailto:ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu
mailto:ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu
mailto:vknarang@ggn.amity.edu
mailto:vknarang@ggn.amity.edu
mailto:psingh@ggn.amity.edu
mailto:psingh@ggn.amity.edu
mailto:ragarwal@amity.edu
mailto:ragarwal@amity.edu
mailto:FPO@amity.edu
mailto:atulchauhan@akcgroup.com
mailto:aseemchauhan@amity.edu
mailto:aseemchauhan@amity.edu
mailto:pssali@amity.edu
mailto:pssali@amity.edu
mailto:pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu
mailto:pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu
mailto:vksharma@gwa.amity.edu
mailto:vksharma@gwa.amity.edu
mailto:skdube@jpr.amity.edu
mailto:ragarwal@amity.edu
mailto:ragarwal@amity.edu
mailto:vcaur@jpr.amity.edu
mailto:vcaur@jpr.amity.edu

You are doing tremendous job in grooming the future leaders of our esteemed nation. [ am seeking your continued support
and outcome driven approach in meeting the desired goals of organizing DST- NIMAT Programmes at Amity and most
importantly the vision of our Honorable Founder President Sir.

[ am placing below some important points/ guidelines/ instructions which would help you to coordinate the Programme at

your end:

1) In the trailing mail I have already shared a format which asks for Bank accounts details of the Grantee. Post
submission of this form to EDI in the due course of time 70% of the projects sanctioned to each campus will be credited
into the Bank Accounts of respective Amity Campuses

2) Simultaneously we need to prepare a budget to run sanctioned programmes at our campuses. I will share the
sample budget for each and every programme which can be used as such at your end. If required you can also do the

modification at your end.
3) We have to utilize all the funds sanctioned to successfully organize the programme.

4) Being the point of contact for these programmes (on behalf of your campus) you need to collect the nominations of
students from various Science and Technology Institutions running at your campus. Minimum Number of Students and

Eligibility for the Same is placed below:

S.No. Programme | Duration (in Minimum Students Eligibility
working required for
days) participation
1 EAC 3 75 Students only from
Science &
2 EDP 24 25-30 Engineering Domain,
Preferably B.Tech &
Pre final year
3 TEDP 36 25-30

Please ensure different set of students nominated for different programme so that we may have the maximum

exposure.

5) The most important aspect is the deliverable and delivery of the training programme. All the items we need to
arrange will be detailed in the budget proposal. There is specific curriculum which need to adopted and taught during
the training period. That will be shared in the due course of time with you.

6) Based on the subject/ topic to be covered, for that you may have faculties available within the campus. This also

needs to be identified if you need to utilize internal resources. Pre- defined emoluments will be paid to them.

7) Also, it is very important to carryout the photo coverage of the event, required by EDI, DST and for the University
Purpose as well. Therefore please ensure that proper picture of students, faculties and trainers (for every session)
along with group photograph will be taken regularly and with proper captions.

Format for stents nomination is attached with this mail for your reference. Please collect all the nomination before August
2017.

In case of any clarification please feel free to get in touch with me.

Seeking your kind cooperation and support.



With warm regards

Dr Ajay Rana

Ph.D (CSE) & M.Tech (CSE) - Two Time Gold Medalist

SMIAENG, SMIACSIT, LMISTE, LMPF, LMCSI & MIET (UK)

Awards & Recognition (114 Awards ) Including
Leadership Award by BRICS

Most Influential Directors of India
Reengineering - Educlusion Singapore

Best Advisor — Student in Free Enterprise
Italian Machine Tools Technology Award

Next Future Chief Information Officer

International WHO’S WHO - USA

Mobile No. : 98-913-74031
Direct Number : 0120-4392134
Fax Number : 0120-4392315

Correspondence Address
Room No. GO - 2, Ground Floor
E 2 Block

Amity Noida Campus

Sector 125, NOIDA.

Uttar Pradesh (India)

Pin Code 201303

From: Prof (Dr) Ajay Rana [mailto:ajay_rana@amity.edu]

Sent: 03 May 2017 17:26

To: 'pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu’ <pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu>; 'vksharma@gwa.amity.edu' <vksharma@gwa.amity.edu>; 'Shishir K.
Dube' <skdube@jpr.amity.edu>; 'ragarwal@amity.edu’ <ragarwal@amity.edu>; 'vcaur@jpr.amity.edu’ <vcaur@jpr.amity.edu>

Cc: 'Founder President's Office' <FPO@amity.edu>; atulchauhan@akcgroup.com; 'aseemchauhan@amity.edu'
<aseemchauhan@amity.edu>; 'pssali@amity.edu’ <pssali@amity.edu>

Subject: DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus

Importance: High
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Esteemed Sir / Madam

Greetings of the Day!

[ am very happy to convey that with the blessings of Honorable Founder President Sir, [ have remained successful in bringing

some government funded projects for your respective Amity Campuses.

The details of projects sanctioned by DST-NIMAT are as under:

Sr. L. Amount . Duration (In
Activity / Programme ] Locations .
No. (inRs.) Working Days)
1 Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) 20000 Delhi 3
2 Entrepreneurship Development Programme (EDP) 200000 Delhi 24
3 Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) 20000 Gurgaon 3
Technology based Entrepreneurship Development Programme
4 300000 Gurgaon 36
(TEDP)
5 Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) 20000 Gwalior 3
6 Entrepreneurship Development Programme (EDP) 200000 Gwalior 24
7 Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) 20000 Jaipur 3
Technology based Entrepreneurship Development Programme )
8 300000 Jaipur 36
(TEDP)
9 Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) 20000 Gwalior 3

Post acceptance from our end the first installment of the funds sanctioned i.e. 70% of the funds to conduct each and every

programme listed above will be credited to our respective University accounts which will be further utilized by us to organize

the programme.

To complete the formalities I need few details from your end.

1) The format and details desired (Amity Campus Specific) is forwarded as an attachment with this mail.
Please provide the details specific to your campus.

2) Another important input desired from your end is the time/duration when you wish to organize these
programmes at your campuses. Exact duration of each and every programme is mentioned above in the table
(duration in working days).

3) An ideal time to organize these events is from August 2017 - March 2018. At the same time we have to
ensure that the regular classes and lecture of participating students should not get affected.



[ am also coordinating with few companies and experts from industries like MSME, DST , NIESBUD, Skills Development
Council, NSDC etc to have them as trainers at your respective campuses to successfully deliver the sessions. It will be
confirmed shortly.

Now our target is to successful organize the projects sanctioned by DST to each and every Amity Campus engaged and meet

their expectations so that our horizons for future grants and projects gets widen.
Seeking your full support and cooperation.

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

Thanks and Regards

Prof. Priti Singh

Dy Dean (Student Welfare)
Amity University Haryana
Ph: 8130161430
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Yours Sincerely

Dr Ranjeet K Brajpuriya
Associate Professor
Amity Institute of Nanotechnology

Amity University Haryana / Amity Education Valley / Panchgaon, Manesar / Gurgaon / Haryana-122413 /

M: +918527769007 / 0124-2337015-16 / Extn: 1102 /

“Success is Not Permanent & Failure is Not Final! So, Never Stop Working after Success & Never Stop Trying after Failure”


tel:%2B919871955444


































To, Dated: 09/05/2018
iadam Pra Vice Chancellor,
Amity University Haryana.

Sub: Financial approval for HSRT

Respected Madam,

Amity School of Hospitality has been approved by Ministry of Tourism to conduct
government sponsored programme, ‘Hunar Se RozgaarTak’, under the scheme of “Capacity Building for
Service Providers’. The trades assigned to ASH are Multi Cuisine Cook, Food & Beverage Service Steward
and Room Attendant.

Amity School of Hospitality wishes to start the first batch (25 to 30 students) for Multi
Cuisine Cook. The budget for the same is attached along for your kind perusal and approval please.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,

& @W,gf} %ﬁv Gﬂrfﬂ"m\kﬂ: @W

Prof. arunangshﬁ ftszclhawa Prof (Dr) Padmakali Banerjee Prof (Dr) P B Sharma

HOI & Deputy Director, ASH Pro Vice Chancellor Vice Chancellor



Budget for Hunar se Roazgar Program, MOT, Government of India
Multi Cuisine Cook {Batch-1) March 2018 to June 2018,

sl Particulars Rate Rs/hr Queantity/ Amount | Total Remarks
MNo. of hours
Course Delivery
Trainers (Internal / Chef Vinod Chauhan,
1|faculty) 125 500 62,500| * 62,500 Chef Md. Soyav
Internal Lab Assistant Rs
50 & Supervisor - Mr. Mansoor Ahmed,
2|{Internal Faculty) 100 /day 70 days 7.000 (I;'_,GGD Ms, Asma
3|Guest Speaker 2000/ session 3 9,000 KB,GGG
4|Lab Instruments 10,000 10,000 ¥"10,000
5|Stationary 5,000| 75,000
6|Practical Ingredients 50,000 (5{],{!0[}
7|Uniform & Tool kits 1900/student 20|  38,000| ¢ 38,000
a|{Administration < 2000 Ms. Poonam Yadav
9| PFMS Trainer Charges /. 2000
10|PFMS Operator /2000 Mr. Nishikant Kumar
11|External Examiner {/12,DDD
External Examiner )
12 |conveyance < 3,000
13|Certificates ¥"1,500
Project Leaders
Prof. A. Bhattacharya, B,
Honararium for Project Irv.Reena Migam,
14|Leaders (3 Internals) 30,0000  Chef (Dr.) Kunal Seth
15|stipend 2000 200  40,000] <40,000
15|Miscellaneous (LPG) 1,310 7 9,170
Total 283,170
Income Statermnent
1{Total Income Rs. 40,50 |500 hours 20 student| 405,000
2| 1st Instalment 30% 20 student| 121,500|After selection of students
3|2nd Instalment 50% 20 student| 202,500|Successful Certification
413rd Instalment 20% 20 student| 81,000|After Continued Placement
Excess of Income over
Expenses 405,000 283,170 121,830
Uniform Refund 38,000
Total Income W 159,830

X,

04 |ex) 8

{‘”iﬂ\\“g\lﬁ

‘]l/w




EAO2018 ' . Mail - nksinba@ggn.amityedu
Fw: Skill Targets under the scheme of ‘Capacity Building for Service
Providers’ during FY 2018-19.

Reena Nigam

Thu 5/10/2018 9:59 AM

To:Mayan Kumar Sinha <nksinhatbggn.amity edus;

B 1 attachments (1 8B

Annual Targets for FY 2018-19 pal

Dear Mr. Sinha
PFA

Thanks and warm regards,
Reena Nigam

HoD
Amity Skills Institute,
Amity University Haryana
www.amity.edu
91-8826387939

From: PMUSD HSRT <pmuhsrt@gmail .com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:44 PM

To: IHM Bengaluru; IHM Bhopal; IHM Bhubaneswar; AIHM Chandigarh; IHM Chennai; IHM Pusa; ihm pusa; HSR
IHM Pusa: IHM Gandhi Nagar; CBSP [HM Ahmedabad; Principal IHM, Ahmedabad; IHM Goa; IHM Guwahati; IHM
Gwalior; IHM Hajipur; ihm hajipur; IHM Hyderabad; IHM Jaipur; IHM Kolkata; IHM Lucknow; ITHM Mumbai; IHM
Shillong; IHM Shimla; Ihm Srinagar; IHM Trivandrum; SIHM Bhatinda; SIHM Chandigarh; SIHM Dehradun; Jagdeep
Khanna; SIHM Faridabad; SIHM Gangtok; SIHM Hamirpur; SIHM Indore; SIHM Jodhpur; SIHM Jodhpur; SIHM
Kozhikode: SIHM Kurukshetra; DIHM Lajpat Nagar; SIHM Medak; SIHM Rohtak; SIHM Tirupati; SIHM Trichirapalli;
SIHM Balangir; admin SIHM Balangir; SIHM Puducherry; SIHM Yamunanagar; SIHM Durgapur; FCI Ajmer; FC
Aligarh; FCl Belur; FCl Hoshiarpur; FCI Jammu; FCI Nagaon; FCI Tura; SIHM Udaipur; FCI Leh; Principal FCl Rewa;
AIHTM Itdc: GM, ITDC; Directar HTTH: Director KITTS; Ranjita institute of Hotel Mgmt & Catering; H R Institute,
Agra; TULI COLLEGE OF HOTEL MAMNAGEMENT; tuli college hm; Urvashi Yashroy; Urvashi Yashroy; ranu singh;
Indian Institute of Hotel Management, Vasai; Banarsidas IHM; hrihm2006@gmail.com; Ankit Chadha;
chadha_ankit@rediffmail.com; LAD HMCT; lad_hmct@yahoo.com; pihm@rediffmail.com; Principal Trinity
College of Hotel Management; Leo Academy of Hospitality and Tourism, Hyderabad; Reena Nigam; Info Mail;
institute of Hotel Management, Navi Mumbai; B R Choudhary Mahavidhalaya Management Committee,
Rajasthan; ACTTS Infotech Servises Pvt.Ltd; Rattan Institute of Hotel Management, Hamirpur; Amazon Institute of
Hotzl Management, Jammu; vaibhav gupta; Shivam Education Society, Bhiwani; Skill Development &Training
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Foundation, Hisar; Skill Development & Training Foundation, Hisar; Council of Education & Skill Development
Trust, Rewari; Navodaya Institute, Varanasi; Haryana TDC; HPTDC Operation Division; HPTDC Marketing Division;
HPTDC Dispatch; hptdc@hptdc.in; AGM Hotel; Manna; MD KTDC; ktdc@vsnl.com; Stakeholder Mtdc;
DEVELOPMENT MTDC; mtdc.ltd@gmail.com; MD- MPSTDC; MPIHT Training Cell Bhopal; Odisha Tourism;
otdc@panthanivas.com; otdcho; Punjab HTPB; Roshni Puri; K.L Malhotra; RTDC Ltd; MD RTDC; Sikkim Tourism
Development Corporation Ltd.; MD UPSTDC; upstde; UPSTDC; upstmnb@bol.netin; vinothpl705@gmail.com;
dnhtourism@gmail.com; ihmsilvassa@gmail.com

Cc: basanti ganguli

Subject; Skill Targets under the scheme of ‘Capacity Building for Service Providers’ during FY 2018-19.

F.No.3(2)/2016-PMUSED
Government of India
Ministry of Tourism
PMU(SD)
C-1, Hutments
Dara Shikoh Road,
New Delhi -110011

Dated 18" April, 2018

To,
Tourism Secretary of Arunachal Pradesh
Director KITTS, General Manager ITDC,
Managing Directors STDCs,
Principals HMs/SIHMs/FCls,
Principals /Directors of all Privates Institutes,

Subject:- Skill Targets under the scheme of ‘Capacity Building for Service Providers’
during FY 2018-19.

SirfMadam,

The undersigned is directed to convey the targets for your organization for the year 2018-19 under the
‘Hunar Se Rozgar Tak' (HSRT) and 'Skill Testing & Certfication’ STC programmes of the Ministry of Tourism
as indicated in the annexure (Attached).

2, You are requested fo kindly ensure the achievement of the targels assign to you and, if possible,
exceed the same the permission of this Ministry.

& This issues with the approval of Economic Advisor, Ministry of Tourism.
Yours faithfully,
(S.K. Chakrabarty )

Project Manager -PMU(SD)
Telefax:- 011-23017716
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S.K. Chakrabarty

Project Manager

Programme Monitoring Unit- Skill Development
Ministry of Tourism, Govt. of India

C-1 Hutments,

Dara Shikoh Road,

New Delhi - 110011

Tele Fax: +g1-11- 23017716
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Skill Training Targets for FY 2018-19

Hunar Se Rozgar Tak Skill Testing & Certification
N A Targets | Acheivement| STC Targets
ﬁ; NAME OF INSTITUTES A“:ﬁ';g;“}f;‘;“f proposed for | during FY | proposed for
- FY 2018-19 2017-18 FY 2018-19
Indian Institute of Hospitality
62 MGMT - Vas: o 175 250
63 |Banarsidas - Delni 28 150
64 |H.R. Institute - Ghaziabad 60 150
B85 [Amity Universily {Lucknow) 0 120
LAD Collage Cepartment of
66 |Hotel Managemant 2o Catering 95 200
Technology - Magou:
Pioneer Instiluic of —ote
it Management (Hyderacad! = 150
Trinity College ©f How
- Management 'H dsl il 2 150
69 Leo fﬂ.cademy ity and 130 250
Tourism — (Hyderabad)
70 |Amity University (Gurgram) 0 150
Institute of Hotel Mangement&
71 |Catering Technolony-  Panvel 30 120
Navi Mumbai
B.R. Choudharvianzvid alaya
Management  Commites -
72 | Goluwala. 4 -
Accls Info Tec! Services Pt ”
T Ltd. Taranagar ras! i el
Rattan  Instituiz  of  Hoel
o Management. Hamirpur, H.P. = 120
Amazon Instiiute of  Hotal
Management & Applied Mulriton, 120
" Shastri Nagar Jarmmu :
76 Jaipur National University, Jaiour 120 120
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F.Mo. 36(12)2015-PMUSD
Government of India
Ministry of Tourism
PMUSD
-1 Hutments,
Dalhousie Road,
MNew Delhi- 110011
Dated:- 23" October, 2017
To

Ms. Reena Nigam

Head of the Department, Amity Skills Institute,
Amity School of Hospitality, Amity University,
Education Valley, Panchgaon, Manesar,
Gurgram- 122413

Subject:- Target for conducting “Hunar Se Rozgar Tak” training programme
— An initiative of Ministry of Tourism.

Madam,

Kindly refer to your request for conducting "Hunar Se Rozgar Tak’
training programme under the “Capacity Building for Service Providers” Scheme of
this Ministry.

2. After physical inspection by the designated commitlee and approval of

competent authority, it has been decided to allot a total target of 150 candidates as
under following courses/ trades for FY 2017-2018 to your institute under the HSRT

programmes:-
Multi Cuisine Cook F & B Service = Steward Room Attendant ]
50 a0 B0

Ygupa faithfully






